City of Quincy, Massachusetts
Purchasing Department
1305 Hancock Street Phone: 376-1060
Quincy, MA 02169 Fax: 376-1074

ADDENDUM NUMBER _1

RE: BID/RFP DUE :_APRIL 17, 2015@,_11:00 a.m.

BID/RFP TITLE: AMBULATORY SERVICES

PLEASE NOTE :
Questions have been asked by a potential bidder for clarification:

Q1.  How many hours of coverage are currently being provided?
Al.  The hours are 24/7. Current Vendor provides (2.5) 24/7 ALS and (2) 24/7

Q2. What is the payor mix?
A2. This is an Insurance question, so we can not provide an answer.

Q3. Can the BLS units assigned to the contract be used for transports?
A3. NO, all ambulances assigned to the city under the RFP are to be available for
Emergency work only.

Q4.  Is the back-up vehicle an additional vehicle staffed 24/7? Please Clarify
A4. Yes, itis to be housed in the City and available as the first back up if all other units
are working.

Q5. What is a fire rehab unit? What is the staffing requirement for this unit?

AS5. A Rehab unit is to provide FF's at a scene items for physical rehabilitation after
exertion or from the weather, i.e water, wet towels, fans, misters, shelter from the
cold and heat, medical attention and observation by at a minimum (1) EMT.

Q6.  Is the contractor allowed to bill for special events or are they required to be handled as
part of the contract?

A6. Special Events that are listed and at the Mayors and Chiefs' discretion are at the
providers cost and are NOT billable.

Thank you.

PLEASE SIGN THIS SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO YOUR BID, AS IT IS NOW A PART OF
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